North Royalton Band Boosters

January 13, 2025

Monthly Members Meeting – Meeting Minutes

- Call to Order Tammy meeting called to order at 7:00PM
- Board Updates President Tammy
 - Pick-up purchased Severance Hall tickets whatever is left after tonight (not picked up) will go to Mr. Vitale for potential distribution to your students (241 / 300 tickets sold; remaining tickets will still be sold if extras are needed.)
- Vice President Scott
 - 2025-2026 Committee Chairs half of our chairs have responded; half have not confirmed; please confirm back to Scott whether you will return next year.
- Treasurer Carrie report submitted; last transfer from Cheddar Up was earlier today
- Corresponding Secretary Crystal
- Recording Secretary Brian
- Special Topics
 - Nominating Committee 4 volunteers (3-person committee plus an alternate) -
 - Need three members minimum
 - All current board members eligible to return if no other nominations, Booster membership agrees, etc.
 - Volunteers: Tim Mainlone, Anna Beatty, Ncole Leffel alternate TBD. Tammy to send instructions.
 - Volunteers: NEED FILLED ASAP
 - Scholarship Committee 5 to 7 volunteers
 - The committee members cannot be parents or relatives of a senior student
 - Volunteers: Adrienne Roseman, Nicole Leffel, Denean Franz, Erin Mathur & Heather Fialkowski
- Review of Past Events
 - Winter Spiritwear- Sarah & Melissa a few ornaments remain
 - Fruit Sale Sarah & Kelly Two extra cheesecakes donated to R&R
 - Holiday Concerts Tammy
 - Videos posted on YouTube: @NorthRoyaltonBandBoosters
- Upcoming Events
 - High School Solo and Ensemble Contest at North Ridgeville HS- 1/18
 - Jolly's Pizza Fundraiser- 1/20- Heather
 - Boosters gets 15% of purchases all day (be sure to mention NR Band Boosters when ordering); dine in or takeout. Get your pizza for the Buckeyes game from Jolly's!
 - Feburary 10 Crumbl Cookie; order in advance and pick up at Booster Meeting
 - Severance Hall Performance (Wind Ensemble ONLY)- 1/26@2PM
 - Tickets purchased after 1/13 must be picked up from Mr. Vitale
 - February Boosters General Membership Meeting 2/26 Meeting is 10 Feb
 - Slate for 2025-26 Booster Board announced Voting is in March
 - Jazz Band Concert- 2/12 (MS & HS Jazz bands in PAC)
 - Rhythm and Raffle 2/22 Candice
 - Baskets due by 10 February
 - LAST CHANCE to drop off is at Jazz Band concert on 12 February

- Ticket sales (tables and individual) are open
- Heartnotes Tammy Sales starting soon. Parents can send in 1-2 pictures of your student and a shout out (3-4 sentences) to include in a rotating display throughout the evening.
- High School Contest Concert- 3/4@7PM
- High School OMEA District Adjudication- 3/14 &15
 - Pit Crew Rick
 - Chaperones Dan
- March Boosters General Membership Meeting 3/10
 - 2025-26 Boosters Board Election
- o April Boosters General Membership Meeting 4/14
- High School OMEA State Adjudication At NRHS 5/2 & 3
- Other Committee Updates
 - o Alumni Adrienne
 - Website Mark
- Other Business All
- Director Updates Mr. Vitale
 - Unclaimed tickets NOT tied to a current student will be available for pickup at NRHS main office
 - o If you want to park at Severance garage, you can pay onsite or call the box office to buy a parking pass. Sales NOT available on website. Garage will open at 1230P.
 - Disney 2026 trip planning is underway; trip pending board approval then additional information will be sent home.
 - o Register for 2025-2026 band by Spring Break 2025
- Treasurer's Report Acceptance Carrie moved by Candace; seconded by Anna Beatty
- Meeting Close Tammy motion to close at 7:37P